TOWN OF

Seabrook, Nefo Hampshire

99 LAFAYETTE ROAD

P.O. BOX 456 - 03874-0456
RFPQ# B2020-MGR-09

Telephone (603) 474-3311 « Fax (603) 474-8007
Proposal Due Date:

March 5th, 2020

ADDENDUM #3

For: Request for Proposals with qualifications Seabrook Seawall Repair Project

The Request for Proposals with Qualifications (RFPQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original
RFPQ Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFPQ. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration
when preparing and submitting its Proposal.

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.
A3.

Q4.

Q5.

AS.

Q6.

A6.

Will the Town’s OPM be responsible for the following?
¢ Collecting and verifying Davis Bacon wages?
o Collection and reviewing certified payrolls?
» Coordinating and preparing grant reporting?
o Collecting and verifying Buy America certificates?
Will be handled by the grant administrator and the Town, with assistance from Engineer.
If the Engineer of Record is to help on these items listed above, to what level of effort?
Assist in obtaining confirming and reviewing as needed by the Town.
Does the Federal Funding for this project trigger NEPA?
Please see attached environmental narrative.
If yes was this effort factored into the budget and schedule?
N/A

NHDES has published updated Wetland rules which now require additional reporting and forms,
documentation & higher fees...are the new Rules/Fees included in budget & schedule?

The selected engineering firm will be responsible for all current rules, regulations and fees and assisting
the Town in understanding and budgeting for the same.

Does Seabrook plan on in-town mitigation as part of this project? or payment into the ARM fund?

Please see attached environmental narrative.
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Q7.

AT.

Q8.

A8.

TOWN OF

Seabrook, Nefr Hampshire

99 LAFAYETTE ROAD
P.O. BOX 456 - 03874-0456
Telephone (603) 474-3311 + Fax (603) 474-8007

The new wetland rules require a coastal functions assessment of marine life to be impacted. We
are anticipating the need for a one day investigative dive along the fisherman portion of
bulkhead.... Would the Town support restricting boat use of that area of the bulkhead the day of

the dive?
Yes with proper advance notice requirements.

We are anticipating the need for investigating the backfill and condition of the bulkhead...can the
town provide a backhoe and operator for test pit investigations?

Yes, with proper notice.

This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your Proposal.

Authorized Signature of Proposer Company Name

APPROVED L\. \57’"’)

William M. Manzi II1

Town Manager
(Original Signature on Document in Procurement Files)

Date Issued: March 2, 2020
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